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Brucke G. LEDOUX
ATTORNEY AT LAW
ScrreE 2 THE CoREY BUILDING
186 Man STREERT
MARLBOROUGIH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752

TELEPHONE (508! 481-39935

October 11, 1996

Attorney Wilson D. Rogers
Dunn & Rogers .

20 Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02108

RE: Fr. Dennis A. Keefe

Dear Attorney Rogers:

Cardinal Law has recently written to Fr. Dennis A. Keefe
directing him to report to Saint Luke Institute in Suitland,

Maryland for a psychological assessment.

Fr. Keefe contacted me regarding this matter and requested
that I convey his response.

Fr. Keefe will continue to obey the Cardinal, but will not
seek a psychological assessment as regquested by the Cardinal.

He will continue to remain away from Saint Stephen parish in
Framingham, not say mass nor contact the alleged victim and family.

Again Fr. Keefe continues to assert his innocence. He does
not believe he is in need of an assessment regarding sexual
misconduct.

Please direct all future correspondence to this office.
I thank you for your consideration in this regard.
B Very truly yours,

- ﬂc(jm;/ ﬂ

Bruce G. lLedoux
BGL/a
Enclosure
cc: Fr. Dennis Keefe
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